



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

POLICE DEPT CAPITAL PURCHASE REQ

2 messages

Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Mon, May 24, 2021 at 11:05 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Please see the attached request to move forward with purchasing a replacement vehicle for the totaled tahoe from the accident on 04/30/2021. AMIC will be sending a check for \$23,125.00 to cover the settlement.

We have \$19,838.97 remaining in the capital budget account that will cover the equipment and additional vehicle cost totaling \$15,926.66.

We are aiming for the council date 06/07/2021.

Thanks for your consideration!

--

Erika Eissler
Patrol Division Secretary
Foley Police Department
200 E Section Av
251-943-4431 Ext 253
251-284-0321 Cell
251-970-1303 Fax

5 attachments



316 REPLACEMENT PURCHASE REQ.pdf
257K



316 INCREASE BUDGET REQ.pdf
250K



HAYNES 316 REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT QUOTE .pdf
505K



DONOHOO 316 REPLACEMENT QUOTE.pdf
2045K



PROOF OF LOSS 316.pdf
86K

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, May 24, 2021 at 11:34 AM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Thanks Erika, I am fine with this moving forward.

Mike

[Quoted text hidden]